
July 24th, 1923

23.2. Mosoovioh, Esq. , 
C/o. Ostlund & Brown, 
Lethbridge, Alta.

Dear Sir:-
Your letter of July 16th addressed 

to Dr. Nicholson with reference to the appointment 
of graduates of Canadian Universities to positions 
in the Colonial Civil Service has been passed to 
me for reply.

Our understanding is that at each 
Canadian University a Board has been appointed 
before whom candidates must appear. As you cannot 
appear before the Board at McGill University your 
best plan would be to apply to the University of 
Alberta, If this Board considers your application 
favourably you will bo summoned to appear before 
the Dominion Board, made up of Mr. Justice Duff of 
the Supreme Court of Canada, Major-General Sir 
illoughby Gwatkin,K.C.B., and Colonel Biggar, all 

of whom live in Ottawa.
If you desire, I shall be very pleased 

to sen$ you a statement of your record at McGill.
Yours faithfully,


